i PREVENTION. CARE. RECOVERY.

26 September 2016

Sandy
Email to: Fyi-request-4460-67988f65@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Sandy

Official Information Act Request

Thank you for your request of 17 August 2016 and for your clarification of eligibility dated
29 August 2016.

You asked for the following information under the Official Information Act 1982:
For the 2014/15 and 2015/16 financial years:

Number of total staff under Non-R3 agreements

Number of staff under Non-R3 Partially achieved

Number of staff under Non-R3 Successfully achieved

Number of staff under Non-R3 Excellent achieved

Number of staff under Non-R3 Outstanding achieved

Number of staff under R3 agreements

Number of staff under R3 Partially achieved

Number of staff under R3 Successfully achieved

Number of staff under R3 Excellent achieved

Number of staff under R3 Outstanding achieved
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Given the nature of your request ACC has sent the reply to the address you provided.

Yours sincerely

Government Services

ACC Corporate Office / Justice Centre, 19 Aitken Street, WWellington 6140/ PO Box 242, Wellington 6140 / Nev: Zealand
Ph (c4) 816 7400 / www.acc.co.nz
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